Duck Lake Vilas Co – WBIC 1170200
Name documentation
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From: Jane A Messenger  [mailto:jmessenger@usgs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 8:20  AM 
To: Schachte, Ann M - DNR 
Cc: Schachte, Ann M - DNR;  Jennifer E Runyon; Kenneth B Fox 
Subject: RE: Duck Lake Vilas County  [FID 1833695] 


The field man doing the 1972 field  work to make the first 1:24,000-scale map from the 1:62,500-scale quad hand  penciled the name "Duck L." and had a leader going to the smaller of the two  lakes in the area on the existing 62,500-scale map used as a name sheet. This  information was verified from the Vilas County map available at the  time. 

Hope this helps. 

Thanks.   :-) 

Jane Messenger 
Geographic Names Researcher and Cartographer 
U.S. Geological Survey 
National Geospatial  Technical Operations Center III 
1400 Independence Road 
Rolla, Missouri  65401 
Telephone:  573-308-3690

 Fax:                573-308-3652 
e-mail:           jmessenger@usgs.gov

=====================================================

From: Jennifer E Runyon [mailto:jrunyon@usgs.gov]   
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 3:41 PM 
To: Schachte, Ann M  - DNR 
Cc: Jane A Messenger; Kenneth B Fox 
Subject: Re:  Duck Lake Vilas County [FID 1833695] 

Hi Ann, 

Well, that "USGS....1981" citation from GNIS simply means the name  was taken off the USGS topographic map, which if it was not the subject of a  BGN decision (this is not) probably means it was found to be in local use when  the USGS field crew was first compiling maps of the area.  And since the  field notes for those maps, if they still exist, are at the USGS mapping  center in Rolla, I'm once again asking Jane or Ken if they could take a look  at the box for the Black Oak Lake quad.   

Unfortunately, even if  there's little evidence of published usage, the presumption is that it is the  official name for Federal usage until challenged and officially changed.   Only on extremely rare occasions does the BGN "un-name" a feature, and  the burden is on the "proponent" to demonstrate why the name was applied in  error.  It may not be "legally Duck  lake" for State use, but it is for  Federal use.   After all, the USGS crew didn't just pull it out of a hat  --- someone must have supplied that name to them.   And if the WDNR's evidence is that is known by that name locally, why not establish it for State  use? 

If, however, there is strong evidence that the "yellow" lake is Duck Lake, someone would need to submit a proposal to the BGN  to change the application of the name.  That's when the Wisconsin Names  Council gets involved and they would seek input from the Town and County  before recommending for or against the change to the Federal BGN.  But  again, there has to be a compelling reason to make the change, and I'm not  sure the WBIC would in itself be reason enough.  It always comes down to  local use and acceptance.

Having said that, Jane, Ken......  anything in the map files we can share with Ann?

______________________________________________ 

From: 
Gilbert, Stephen J - DNR  

Sent:
Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:16 PM

To:
Kreitlow, James D - DNR

Cc:
Becker, Ronald W - DNR

Subject:
RE: Duck Lake Vilas County

Actually neither lake is legally Duck lake.  Duck lake is located in the Eagle Chain of Lakes.  The lake to the right of the highlighted one is locally referred to as Duck Lake.  It's officially listed as a unnamed lake 3-1 and the highlighted lake is 3-4 in the Vilas County surface waters resources book.

 Steve Gilbert
Fisheries Biologist -Vilas County

Bureau of Fisheries Management

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
() phone:
(715) 358-9229

() fax:

(715) 356-9174

() e-mail:
stephen.gilbert@wisconsin.gov

"So many lakes, so little time"
_____________________________________________ 

From: 
Kreitlow, James D - DNR  

Sent:
Tuesday, June 02, 2009 1:50 PM

To:
Gilbert, Stephen J - DNR

Cc:
Becker, Ronald W - DNR

Subject:
FW: Duck Lake Vilas County

My guess is that the one on the left is Duck Lake and the one on the right is an unnamed lake. Steve, do you know for sure?

______________________________________________ 

From: 
Schachte, Ann M - DNR  

Sent:
Tuesday, June 02, 2009 8:29 AM

To:
Becker, Ronald W - DNR; Kreitlow, James D - DNR

Cc:
Schachte, Ann M - DNR

Subject:
Duck Lake Vilas County

Hi Ron/Jim,

I'm wondering if either of you or one of the fisheries guys might be able to help me determine which of the polygons below is really Duck Lake in Vilas Co (T42N R9E S3 NENE).   The USGS Geographic Names Information System (GNIS) indicates that Duck Lake is the polygon on the right (see black plus marker in pic below).  The WBIC for Duck Lake was assigned to the polygon on the left.  Can someone tell me which one is correct?  If GNIS is wrong, I can send them a correction.  Let me know! 

Thanks for your help! 

Ann
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